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County Assessor for Township—E. Minor Smith. Elect-

ed for one year; term expires January 1, 1881.

Justices of the Peace—W. B. Byler, ojffice east side of

Webster street, between Railroad and Santa Clara avenues,
Mastick Station; W. B. Hunter, ofl&ce east side Park street,

between Railroad and Santa Clara avenues, Alameda Sta-

tion.

Constables—Frank J. Krauth and Gary H. Moulton, of-

fice at Justice's ofl&ce.

Police Officers—James Cook, Chief; John H. Fee, J.

K. Weyburn and Harvey McGown.

Pound Master—Joseph M. Graham,

FIRE DEPARTMENT.

Citizen Fire Co. No. 1.—Located on the south side of

Webb avenue, between Park and Everett streets. This
company has a new truck of the Babcock make, and also a
hose-cart and 500 feet of carbolized hose. Number of mem-
bers, fifty. Fred. K. Krauth Jr., foreman; W. T. Valen-
tine, First Assistant; Henry Dissoway, Second Assistant;

Moritz Fernbach, Secretary; F. Boehmer, Treasurer.

West End Engine Co. No. 1.—Located on the east side

of Webster street, between Pacific and Railroad avenues.
This company has a second-class Hunnemann engine and
also a hose-cart, which are the property of the Company.
Number of members, thirty-eight. G. W. Wheeler, Fore-
man; Fred. Benn, First Assistant; John Conrad, Second
Assistant; Fred. Holz Secretary; Charles Boehse, Treasurer.

PUBLIC SCHOOLS.

Alameda High School.—North side Santa Clara avenue,
between Willow and Chestnut streets. This school occupies
a first-class two-story and basement building of nine rooms,
costing $16,000. A. F. Craven, Principal. Josiah Keep,
J. H. Eickhofi", Miss L. K. Taney, Miss Fannie Gibbons,
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